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Dear John,

O0ff and on Tor several weeks I have wondered wiether or not I shold
write you this letter. I do write you without fooling at all certsin it is the
right thing to do. There ars several readon for thls. Those most in my mind eere
that I do not want to again go tarough anything like the wnclsssantness of m
our lest correspondencs, wheve you were first not rosponaive end them silent.
Another is tme fact tuet you did not Xeep your word and thet there have been
consequences that are ot favorsble tc the work some of us stili Go. Let me
explein onc @spect of this lest point to you, in tue Lope you can understand
it end from tust undersisnding reslize that more, much more, is involved them
my proper feeliug tnet I sinould be entitled %o toe fruit of my own lebor.

One ofntue things I showed you in the Silver Spuring motel, on your word
you would do nothing with or about it, wes one of thres picture I head had tulen of
CE 399. Eceryone else working in the rield could heve had tuaat seme plcture taken.
Meny hed had speciel pictures teken. However, I did not until my own work end
understerding put we in s position vo kuow exsctly whaet I wanted. Inastesd of
~ keeping your word or, if you felt thst study of this picture was escentiel to your
own work, acking me for s copy, you got ihe Archives to duplicate it, 1in ebout
May of 1968, This simple thing mede it possible for dishonest things to come %o
paes. You mey remsmber I asked you for s copy of your request end of the pieture
they took four you.

study 1% end we itried 1o get copies from the originel negative, thut yielding ths
cleaerest print, lo and bekold, tioe Arckives cleimed to have teken no sucn picture
for me., Kot one but three of us esta>lished this before I went further with it.

1 then ment them an electrostatic copy and tihey "identified" this as & pictum e
they had taken for you. 4s of less than two wecks sgo, they atill cldm to hewe
no such ploture teken for me. I got them to make & copy ol the one they clakm

to have taken for you .and got the identical picture they bed taken for me im .
1967, the one of mich you also resd in POST ,ORTEM, completed in 8/67. There is
Bo doutt it is identicel, for I have slso obtained a negetive, enlarged it to

the same size end compared the prints in various ways, including havingait dm
studisd by photegraphic experts.

low this mey seen %o hove no non-personsl significernce to you, butit
is quite significant in ways I feel thet, with our histery, I cannot go inte. I
am following this further snd I will be doing moras work on it. This does present
certain esrious problems I feel I now cannot share with you end it hss teken &
very large smount of time I might bétter have spent on other endesvors. Put ncme of
this wuld heve trenspired if you had kept your word to me. And parenthetically,
my request for the copy of your order end of the picture was not to gst preof
you hed not kept your word, waich 1 then tmd, nor wes it for my writing, which
was, on this, completed. '

As you know, there ure many sress in which I work that sre of no interest
to ycu, certainly not from snything you heve ever indicated to me. There ere sreas
wheres we do overlap. I pursue all areas of my interest. Ae I Lsve eeversl tims told
you, I am also doing considerable work outside the Archiws. Whether or not you
believe me, there are thing the Commission never had, 1 have obtained copiles of
some of these things snd Lave seen copies of others I expect to get. In sche cases
I believe knowing whst this evidence seys might be helpful to your work 2 d u are
wkat none of ths rest of us is, @ forensic petbologist. There are slso cuses where
severel of us have been able to shske lcoss what has been withheld, in verious
areas,

:

Now wher cthers who hed seen this picture wenied coples mo tusy could =x
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Becauwe it is my purpose toc try end glve you an underetsnding you

may not heve, I now switch to two other things. You may have noticed that recently
e suit ageinst the Archives was filed in Chicago. That, if 1t comes to trial, will
be zn unparalleled dissster for ell of us. It is & wmixture of thilevery, ego,

the wildset kind of imsglnings, the gorssest factual error and is of the most
complete legal incoinpetcnce. 1 mow becsuse tne theft was from my work, from COUPs
I bave hed to check into it. I have a ecpy of the sult. I have traced the thdt to b
itg source znd have an acknowledgement frem the friend who proWwided the dccumants 8
in the follish bellef therman who then stole them wee geing Yo try and conduct some
interrogations in s very liamlted area onece be had the knowledge thay contsin,

I take no time for further detsils, but I =zssure you the thief/litigent did not ]
intend tae impending dianster that I do bope to prevent, i

In ycur own resec when we firat met snd you told me you planned to sue,

I t01d you I had started laying the foundstion for litigation in 1966 and hend't &
Piled sirply becsuase I hs2 no lawyer. ¥ propoesed we jcin in thie, you heving s &
lawyar, end you wers forever silent. Ycu thsn went ahead on your own in s menuer you
now knew was not the best erd in so doing you slsc presented us with enother possible
catastrophe. Yhila I might heve dome 1t just to help you, the fact is thet the %
enormous emount of york 1 did for you s year ago wag in sn effort to prevent disaster.”
We simply cennot afford to lose sry suci suit, for the result will be internetional Q
hesdlines, one reading "No Suppression™, evother "Warrern Report Validated". I did
that work et e time I was ill, and it wese not good fer my health, and i1f took es
mich time ma 1%t would heve tzken me to write one of tbe books I have researched
and Lave not nad tims to write.

Mesnwhile, because succeesful litigution in $inle field requires the
most careful and puinsteking work snd prepsretion, I luve yet to file some of
the sctione L will file, il necesssry. If sne procceds in this feshiom, 1t is i

sometimes possidle to avoid suit end obitein thet which the suit was designedm §
to obtain. I am, right now, having exectly this experience. Ard I have filed X i
the first suit while prepering foxr others, I heve not file egainst the Archives and &
tie next suit, flling of which now awsits the answering of but o single letter, thdt ﬁ
also will not be eimed.at the Archives, This is Dot beceuse I do not intend filing
egainst the Archives. I still plan the most inclusive action ageinst them. B ut when
I file it i1t will be as sirong as 1% can possibly be. The fact is that in the second
sult I will have to be my own lawyer. “4%e tha first, 1t is reatricted to e single
thing. Bud aud I hoth foel not only thet I can hendle 1t but thet 4t nmight, perhaps
be best if I do. *nis will avoid teking hie time, fcr hs has other work, snd it will .
then e lemss of & burden on him whcen it is tire for further 1itigation. The g:vernmsnuk‘
seums to be worrled atout the first. Vhen tiey feiled to respond we movsd for summey
Judgemant. They usked for sn extens on of time snd we have doclined it. They =111 pro=
bably go to court to ssek it. Yhat » record when they have been holding me off on

this simple thing for a year! Bub, unless the courts are corrupt, we will be in coust
with sny overwhelming, op:n-snd-shut csse. I think this is wot only desiresble but
necessary. It 18 ny hope I can be as-exhaustive amd prepsred in all cases. ig 18 ele
my intent.
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Sp, I've tried to explein te you there is more, wmuch morse, than per sonael
considerations involved in homorable conduct snd relationships, and that there is
nmore involved than the rigat to my own work when I eak you to meks no use of whet

obtain, Whether or not I've succeeded, I do not know. In sny event, I'Ve no time
for further explenstions.

e

My real purpose in writing is %o ask you if you are now prepered %o mseke '§
and keep such promises, literally aad completely, if 1 meke sveilablo %o yeu what 5
I ey be able to. If you do essure me thet you will make nelther direct nor indirect
use of woat I may provide, telling jobody else about it, using it only for your
own undersisnding and snytiing you may, if you see it snd so desire, feed badk to



me (end the feedback is not & condition), then I will tell you whet I get. I
gay "tell” because in some cases 1 wmay not be eble to afrord to mske coples ahd
in others I may not want or may not be able to give copies. I en taltiing sbout
whet 1 have located cutside the Archives end either heve right now or expect

%o geta

it is possible thet in the course of time you migut, by aceident,
innerit some of thls. I thinkt it unlikely you would thus get sll of it. What
1 already have and wustl I nave seen and expect is of reslly great significance.
It 13 elso vory dolkidate. it pats me in a position to do things I liave not yah
boan able to do, and here 1 do not wefer to my writlng, valug le ag tuis is
for that. It is, from my point of view, essentisl that 1 ba loft slone to curry tbis
further as 4+ intend. So, enytoing like usge or retailing of i% will presoni 2 roal
jsopardy. Thig i3 & subjeet on which we cannot accurately forecast what the
sonsequences of any action or discovery can mean, put I tell you quite seriously
that L now hove a potential we heve never lad before.

With the history of the pas®, I have bacn reluctsnt to write you about
this. However, becsuse of your training end because I believe there should be
genulne coopsration, 1 have.

Tonre is another thing I should edd. ¥hat I pave snd what I em exp ting ie
not the end of this. There is mich more, and the efforts to obtain 1%, the negotiating
for it, are exesedingly delicete. any breech of promise hasg the potentisl of turning

ell of this off. I think the urgent thing is to get wist can be sbteined, emd this

I will be pursuing, hence will want tc remain trenquil, undiszturned, The end result
cen be beyond our dreams to dete, We may also wind up with elliss we have newr hed,
snd this, too, I regard es of greet importance,

So, if you sre prepared »% Bo mske aud xeep such promises, I will keep
you fully informed on those tilngs of tlde maiure thet ere in the eree of your
interest, either with eopies or with explanaetions. I will begin on recelpt of
your unqualified stipuletion you will npeither use nor in eny way paeses on to &Y
other sny of this, except that you will use tas knowledge Toi your owin underaandings
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By the way, mys second sult will be medical, on subjoct® we bavs never
discussed. I bave been a year preparing for 1t (swmme of 4he other things involved
siove have reguired work golng back mahy yeara). I ‘think, woon it is fided and
you see what is involved end ita potential, i% will excite you. »

Sincersly,

Harold Veisberg




